
From:                                             Stephen Falkner <stephenf@jn.com.au>
Sent:                                               Wednesday, 5 June 2024 1:54 PM
To:                                                  Anne Starr
Cc:                                                   Sue Falkner
Subject:                                         Q0210055 - 37-39 Burelli Street, Wollongong - Garbage Waste

Collec�on
A�achments:                               SD-UR2-11DNTD-V259.pdf; ML_160_E_25 (002).pdf
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email was sent from outside of Wollongong City Council – be
cautious, particularly with links and attachments.

Good afternoon Anne.
 
Thank you for taking the time to discuss this issue with me.
 
As discussed with yourself and Charlie, please find attached the MRV rear lift waste collection
vehicle that Remondis has in service in the Wollongong CBD that offers a better clearance
height of 2.742m and improved turning radius of 14m,
 

 
If you could confirm that this is an acceptable alternate solution given the advantages to
driveway width, street presentation and pedestrian access and that this  acceptable for this
case in isolation, I will prepare updated swept path details based upon this information.
 
Regards,
 
 
 
 



Stephen Falkner | Managing Director ‑ Queensland

P: (07) 3085 1300
 

M: 0404 266 564
E: stephenf@jn.com.au  W: jn.com.au

In the spirit of reconciliation JN QLD acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land on which we work and live. We pay our respects
to their Elders past and present and extend that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples today.
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